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11th September, 2002. 

Dear Mrs. Carby, 

Thank you for your letter dated 1st September, 2002. Can I assure you that I have not disregarded your 
letter, however, I probably should have explained more fully what is meant when I have used the words 
’pub|ic interest’. This is a legal term and relates to the decision made by the Crown Prosecution 
Service on previous evidence presented to them that there was insufficient evidence to prove that a 
criminal offence had been committed. We are continuing to look at other cases with spedfic focus on 
causational [inks. It is necessary in any murder or manslaughter case to prove beyond reasonable doubt 
when an act committed by one individual has been the cause of death of another. This is different 
from negligence or gross, negligence and the test is an onerous one when applied to the criminal law. 
You mention the CHi report, however, thts refers to policies and practices at the hospital and is explicit 
in stating that it does not focus on holding to account specific individuals. 

I will conUnue to keep you advised as to our progress with this matter and apologise if my previous 
..... [et£er_c a~_ed._yQ u _d J~Lr.¢_s._s. .......................................... 
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